3423511237-61577-20186-139-229
From: Marcia K McNutt <mcnhutt@usgs.gov>
Sent: wed, 4 Aug 2010 16:21:56
To: GS FOIA 0105 <foia0l05@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: new riser video

Dr. Marcia McNutt

Director

US Geological Survey

12201 sunrise valley Drive, MS 100
Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7411

(703) 648-4454 (fax)

(571) 296-6730 (cell)
mchutt@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

[Marcia K McNutt/DO/USGS/DOI

I

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| To:
| -==—— - >
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> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

|wereley@purdue.edu |
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| Date
| -==—— - >
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

|06/08/2010 04:33 PM |
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| subject: |
| -==—— - >
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

|RE: new riser video
>

I'm jazzed, Steve, by your assessment that the video Tooks interpretable.

Good news. Thanks for the quick Took.

Best,
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Marcia
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